To

Subject: -

Sir,

No. EDN-HE (17)-Loose-Voc

Directorate of Higher Education

Himachal Pradesh

Phone No. 2653922, 2653575, 2653386, 2653120 Ext. — 216, 316, Fax -
2812882, email-dir.edui@rediffmail.com, ob v cducationhp ore

4,

Dated: Shimla the aﬁg November, 2013

All the District Coordinators NVEQF
Himachal Pradesh.

Regarding enroliment of students of Vocational Education (old scheme) in

25 Schools for the year 2012-13 & 2013-14.

On the subject cited above, you are hereby requested to send the
enroliment of students of Vocational Education (old scheme) in 25 Schools for the year
2012-13 & 2013-14 within two days positively in the prescribed proforma so that same

could be sent to the Govt. accordingly.

Yours faithfully ,

for Director of Higher Education
Himachal Pradesh



